1580 KC 250 WATTS

ROUGH RIVER BROADCASTING CO., Inc.

PHONE 259-4337

Radio Station WMTL
LEITCHFIELD, KENTUCKY

3-7-62

EDITH M. RAU, Manager

Mr Maurice W.Nittler
Denver Col,

Dear Mr Nittler:
This letter confirms your recerd of having received our statien

March 3rd, at 5:05 EST,

I had noticed a fluctiation in the frequency monitor so, I
swtiched crysta-1ls and a sk for a fequency check to determine
just where I stood. well, I found out,just Plus 22.5 and you no
doubt know i'm supposed to stay within 20 cycles,

Glad to hear from you,and lots of luck.

Sinceri yours

T ol sronbs S /'

W.H.Edwards CE

WMTL Radio
Leitchfield,Ky

P.S You can see why I'; an engineer and not a typest.



